
 

 

Date:  August 16, 2011 
 
 
To:      Siemic Inc. 
            2206 Ringwood Ave. 
            San Jose, CA 95131 
 

 
FCC Permissive II Change Request Letter 

 
Date: Aug 19, 2011 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC PCII Request for Company: Intermec Technologies Corporation, FCC ID: EHA-
01CN50 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the 
Company name: Intermec Technologies Corporation., product description: Handheld device 
UTMS/GSM/EVDO/CDMA/802.11bg/BT (FCC: EHA-01CN50, Original Grant Date: Jun 9, 2009, 
and Sep 10, 2009). The transmitter module itself has not changed.  
 
Here is the only change: 
 
CN50 with 3M Pixel camera has been changed with 5M pixel camera thus need re-evaluation for 
FCC.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
______________________________ 
(Yogi Shah) 
Sr. Product RF & EMC Compliance Engineer 
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